
From:

To:

Subject:
Date:

Guzman. Richard "

Chana. Richard
RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings
Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:37:00 AM

I'll work on items 1 and 2, and hope to get back to you sometime this afternoon.

Rich

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:36 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: SOARCA Regional Briefings

Rich,

I talked to Jimi, and I have a couple of requests for assistance from you.

1. Could you please see if Rill is available on 12/8?
2. For the meeting that is a half an hour (with RII?), could we get an hour? If not, is

there someone Jimi can call directly to ask for the hour?
3. I still owe you a date for RIV, and I will get back to you about that.

After I send this e-mail I'll try calling your office as well.

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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